24th February 1940

Solicitor and Art Lover

Mr W. B. Dickie Dead

The death took place on Saturday of Mr W. B. Dickie ‘Cambustay’ Dalhousie Road, Barnhill and ‘Whitehills’ Inchture, oldest member of the legal profession in Dundee.

Mr Dickie, who was 90, bore his years lightly.

He established the firm of W. B. Dickie & Sons. Whitehall Chambers in 1901 and was principal until his retiral in 1926.

He was the son of Mr Arch. Dickie, Wire-Worker and Bell Hanger. Educated at Meadowside Academy, he entered his law apprenticeship in 1864 with Messers Paul & Thain Dundee. After further experience in Edinburgh he qualified as a Solicitor in 1873.

Mr Dickie returned to Dundee and along with his former employer, Mr Archibald Paul established the business of Paul & Dickie. In 1887 the firm built Whitehall Chambers and in 1901 his two sons Captain Archibald Dickie, who died in 1836, and Mr W. B. Dickie joined him in partnership. For some years the business has been conducted by his son, Mr W. Low Mitchell, his son-in-law and Mr Bruce W. Dickie, his grandson.

For many years, \Mr Dickie was legal agent of the Dundee Parish Council and Board of Control.

A lover of Art he possessed many fine pictures.  For a time he was Chairman of Victoria Art Gallery committee. He was a member of the Bonnetmakers, Bakers and the Guildry Incorporation.

Golf Captain

Mr Dickie was a golf enthusiast and in 1863 became a member of Dalhousie Club Carnoustie. In 1889 he joined Panmure Club Barry and he was a past Captain of that club. He was also a keen angler and shot. He trialled extensively.

He was an elder of St John’s (Cross) Church for many years. Mr Dickie was an adherent of St Stephen’s Broughty Ferry.

Keenly interested in agriculture for a number of years Mr Dickie carried on the adjoining farm of  'Whitehills’ and 'Pitkindie' on the Whitehills Estate.

He is survived by his son and two daughters.
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